DEPUTY AT!ORNEY GENERAL
MHINGTON D.C. 20330

‘made to your request for publie

ag Pershing Gervais. Since matters
srvais are nov before the Court, It

e for us to comment at this time.
ntact the Clerk, United States District
et of Louisiana for the information

th rognrd to your inquiry concerning the United

amber of Commerce, please be advised that they

vlevornl years been interested in the crime problea
o8 as represented by their various pud-

ony before legislative bodies. MHay I

r any specific information you may

A As you raquo;tcd 1 have enclosed herewith the %
speeqh of former Attorney General John Mitchell before 1
the A 1ean Bar Association in Lomdon, Englend.

Sincerely,

RALPH E. ERICKSON ,
Deputy Attorney General)




